
From: Office of the Registrar
To: Jessy Serrao
Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0065 - Khaled Abu-Eseifan
Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 2:32:34 PM

Intervention Form
Case Number:
EB-2025-0065

Intervenor Name:
Khaled Abu-Eseifan

Mandate and Objectives:
Promote City of Kitchener interests and ensure that gas rates applied to Kitchener Utilities are
fair and reasonable.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:
City of Kitchener - Kitchener Utilities

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:
Natural Gas Distribution and delivery for the residents of City of Kitchener

Governance Structure:
Intervenors are full time employees of the organization (City of Kitchener). City of Kitchener
is a municipal government, and owns gas distribution system within the City.
Kitchener Utility is a department within the City if Kitchener and operates and maintains the
gas distribution system. Intervenors seek direction from City of Kitchener Council in matters
that impact the Utility finances and operations.

Representatives:
Khaled Abu-Eseifan
khaled.abu-eseifan@kitchener.ca
519-783-7953
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Jaya Chatterjee
jaya.chatterjee@kitchener.ca
519-783-8742

Other Contacts:
Greg St.Louis
regulatory@kitchener.ca

Frequent Intervenor Form:

OEB Proceedings:
EB-2022-0200, EB-2024-0125, EB-2023-0092, EB-2022-0133

Issues:
Kitchener (T3 rate class) will get impacted by the outcome of WARP calculation from this
proceeding, which would be used in other rate applications impacting Kitchener (T3 rate
class).

Policy Interests:
NA

Hearings:
Kitchener defers to the boards direction

Evidence:
NA
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Coordination with Other Intervenors:
NA

Cost Awards:
Kitchener will not be seeking cost claims

Language Preference:
English

 


